Scott Swainson

From: Scott Swainson

Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2017 9:45 AM

To: 'Reid, Debbie G.N.'

Cc: Adam Collieson (Adam.Collieson@law.bm); Moniz, Trevor G.; Eaton, Brian

(bgeaton@gov.bm); mstone@wgq.bm; 'Lorren Wilson'; kgeorge@mglaw.bm;
Francesca.fox@conyersdill.com; ddefrias@mjm.bm; Darren Donnithorne
(Darren.Donnithorne@law.bm)

Subject: FW: Land Title Registration Amendment Bill and Rules [APPLEBY-
BM_LEGAL.FID1586144]

Attachments: LTR Amendment Bill 2017 - 8 March.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Debbie,

We are in the process of drafting proposed amendments to the attached Bill that are consistent with
the transitional approach that was agreed during our meeting on the 24t February, 2017, as well as
amendments that will address the “Existing Problems” (as specified in my email below and in previous
correspondence).

We will forward the proposed amendments as soon as possible.
Regards,
Scott

Scott Swainson | Partner | Group Head, Bermuda | Property
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From: Reid, Debbie G.N. [mailto:dgnreid@gov.bm]

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 9:34 AM

To: Scott Swainson; Adam Collieson (Adam.Collieson@law.bm); Moniz, Trevor G.; Eaton, Brian
Subject: FW: Land Title Registration Amendment Bill and Rules [APPLEBY-BM_LEGAL.FID1586144]

Hi Scott

Further to my email below does the Land Title Subcommittee have any feedback on the latest amendments to the
LTR Amendment Act 2017. We also had a meeting with Mr. Collieson, and | understand that the subcommittee was
going to provide some suggestions for the amendments to s16, 17 and 47 of the Conveyancing Act.

When the House reconvenes the Minister for Public Works intends to put forward this legislation to be debated.

Kind regards

Debbie



